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From: Freedom of Information Freedom of Information 
Mail received time: Fri, 23 Jul 2021 09:26:55
Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2021 23:26:42
To: Freedom of Information Freedom of Information 
Subject: CM: Transfer FOI request under s16 of the FOI Act [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Dear

Thank you for your email. On this occasion, Tourism Australia cannot agree to the transfer of the FOI request from Mr Jommy
Tee.

Tourism Australia has recently processed an identical FOI request from Mr Tee. In such circumstances, it would not further the
aims of the FOI Act for this request to be transferred to Tourism Australia.

However, Tourism Australia would be grateful to be consulted on any documents identified to be in the Department’s possession
that are within the scope of the Request.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards, 

Advisor | Tourism Australia

@tourism.australia.com
Office: Level 29 420 George Street Sydney 2000

Consumer: australia.com | twitter.com/Australia | facebook.com/SeeAustralia 
Corporate: tourism.australia.com | twitter.com/TourismAus

From: Freedom of Information 
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 3:51 PM
To: Freedom of Information 
Cc: Freedom of Information 
Subject: Transfer FOI request under s16 of the FOI Act [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon FOI team

The Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources (the department) has received a Freedom of Information request
from Jommy Tee.

Please refer to the attached correspondence for details.
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Request to transfer

After considering the request and discussion with our line area, the department believes that the subject matter of the request
appears more closely connected with the functions of Tourism Australia. In light of this, we are seeking your agency’s agreement
to transfer the request under section 16 of the FOI Act.

Please advise if your agency will accept the transfer at your earliest convenience but no later than Wednesday 21 July 2021.

Once we have received your confirmation, we will notify the applicant of the transfer.

Should you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter please contact me on 

Regards

FOI Team

Legal, Audit and Assurance | Corporate & Digital

GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians

Legal In Confidence - This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and delete copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.
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From: Freedom of Information 
Mail received time: Mon, 24 Jan 2022 11:19:07
Sent: Mon, 24 Jan 2022 11:19:05
To: FOI 
Cc: Freedom of Information 
Subject: FOI Courtesy Consultation - LEX 69296 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
LEX 69696 - Documents found.pdf;

Dear FOI team

The Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources (the department) has received a Freedom of Information request
seeking access to:

1. The Departmental briefing papers for the July 2006 Tourism Australia board meeting that cover the
separation/dismissal/termination of then Tourism Australia's managing director, Scott Morrison.

2. Any briefing/correspondence/emails between the Department and then Minister for Tourism the Hon Fran Bailey
(and/or the Minister's office) for the period 1 July 2006 to 31 August 2006 associated with the
separation/dismissal/termination of then Tourism Australia's managing director, Scott Morrison.

3. The Deed between Tourism Australia and Scott Morrison involving the separation payment made to Mr Morrison
covering his separation/dismissal/termination from Tourism Australia. Minister Bailey in Parliament confirmed in
response to a question on notice that such a deed exists. Tourism Australia claim that they do not hold such a document,
so the Department must.

The department is seeking your views on the disclosure of the documents attached.

Background

The documents attached are the only ones found through searching hard copy files that we still hold, Tourism Australia have the
same documents and advised that they exempted them in full after consultation with PM&C.

For Action

To ensure that the department meets its statutory obligations, please provide a response at your earliest convenience but no later
than Monday 31 January 2022.

Should you have any queries or wish to discuss, please do not hesitate to contact me

Regards
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Government Relations | Tourism Australia 

@tourism.australia.com

Level 29, 420 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 

Consumer: australia.com | twitter.com/SeeAustralia | facebook.com/SeeAustralia
Corporate: tourism.australia.com | twitter.com/TourismAus
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Thanks

Are you able to provide me with the submission from the third party, as it might save me having to 
consult with them again over the same document.  

Regards 

OFFICIAL

From: @tourism.australia.com]  
Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 9:40 AM 
To: Freedom of Information <FOI@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Transfer FOI request under s16 of the FOI Act [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi again

I just checked and we refused access to the full document following our consultation with the 3rd

party. 

If you plan to release any of it please do let us know first. 

Kind regards, 

|  Corporate Services  |  Tourism Australia 

@tourism.australia.com

Office: Level 29, 420 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000  
Postal address: GPO 2721, Sydney NSW 1006  

Consumer: australia.com | twitter.com/SeeAustralia | facebook.com/SeeAustralia
Corporate: tourism.australia.com | twitter.com/TourismAus

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 2:37 PM 
To: @tourism.australia.com> 
Subject: RE: Transfer FOI request under s16 of the FOI Act [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi 

I did think the applicant would have.  

We have another one with the same applicant and some time ago TA advised that they didn’t hold 
the documents but if we found some that you would like be consulted (courtesy) on any documents 
found (email attached).  

The scope of the request: 

I'm making a request under the FOI Act for: 
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1. The Departmental briefing papers for the July 2006 Tourism Australia board meeting that cover 
the separation/dismissal/termination of then Tourism Australia's managing director, Scott Morrison. 

2. Any briefing/correspondence/emails between the Department and then Minister for Tourism the 
Hon Fran Bailey (and/or the Minister's office) for the period 1 July 2006 to 31 August 2006 associated 
with the separation/dismissal/termination of then Tourism Australia's managing director, Scott 
Morrison. 

3. The Deed between Tourism Australia and Scott Morrison involving the separation payment made 
to Mr Morrison covering his separation/dismissal/termination from Tourism Australia. Minister 
Bailey in Parliament confirmed in response to a question on notice that such a deed exists. Tourism 
Australia claim that they do not hold such a document, so the Department must.

We have located some of the documents requested, after searching hard copy files found in 
archives (attached). I have marked the documents up with material that is not relevant to the 
request.  

Management have asked me to reach out to you again and see if you wish to accept transfer of this 
request now and the documents or still only be provided a courtesy consultation on the documents? 
The matter is deemed refused as the files arrived into the building in August 2021, we were in 
lockdown from 16 August 2021 to 16 October 2021 in the ACT. We were not allowed into the 
building to retrieve the files and search them. The applicant did agree to a 30 day extension 
however when that ran out we applied for a 15AB from OAIC and they did not approve the 
extension.  

This resulted in the request being deemed refused, however we did organise through OAIC under 
15AC a new decision due date of 27 January 2021 and that if required we would get another 
extension. During the end of last year we were down 3 resources and only now have completed the 
review of documents found (two large archive boxes full of Board Meeting Minutes) 

If you could please advise at your earliest convenience but no later than Monday 24 January 2022.  

Regards 

Legal Branch
@industry.gov.au
_____________

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources
Level 11, Industry House, Canberra City ACT 2600  
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 
www.industry.gov.au
ABN 74 599 608 295

Legal In Confidence - This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any 
use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please notify me immediately by telephone and delete copies of this transmission together with any 
attachments.
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From: @tourism.australia.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 January 2022 1:05 PM 
To: Freedom of Information <FOI@industry.gov.au>; Freedom of Information 
<foi@tourism.australia.com> 
Subject: RE: Transfer FOI request under s16 of the FOI Act [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi

Unfortunately we are not able to accept this as we have received an identical request directly. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 January 2022 11:05 AM 
To: Freedom of Information <foi@tourism.australia.com> 
Cc: Freedom of Information <FOI@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: Transfer FOI request under s16 of the FOI Act [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Good morning FOI team 

The Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources (the department) has received a 
Freedom of Information request from Jommy Tee.  

Please refer to the attached correspondence for details. 

Request to transfer

After considering the request, the department believes that the subject matter of the request 
appears more closely connected with the functions of Tourism Australia. In light of this, we are 
seeking your agency’s agreement to transfer the request under section 16 of the FOI Act.  

Please advise if your agency will accept the transfer at your earliest convenience but no later than 
Friday 21 January 2022. 

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
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